

~~been provided for, then~~ the president or secretary of the trustees, ~~if any,~~ or the attorney of the trustee or trustees, ~~if he the attorney or officer~~ makes an affidavit that he acted as such, shall sign and acknowledge a certificate stating that the association has been completely wound up and is dissolved. The provisions of this subdivision 4 as herein amended shall apply to all associations who heretofore, or hereafter shall have filed for record in the office of the Secretary of State a certificate of dissolution.

Approved April 14, 1961.

CHAPTER 390—H. F. No. 719

An act relating to sales of intoxicating liquor; amending Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 340.14, Subdivision 1; and Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 340.73, Subdivision 1.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 340.14, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

340.14 Regulations. Subdivision 1. Hours of sale. No sale of intoxicating liquor shall be made after one a.m. on Sunday, nor between the hours of one a.m. and three o'clock p.m. on any Memorial Day, nor between the hours of one a.m. and eight o'clock p.m. on any Election Day, in the district in which such election shall be held. No "on sale" shall be made between the hours of one a.m. and eight o'clock a.m. on any weekday. No "off sale" shall be made before eight o'clock a.m. or after ten o'clock p.m. of any day. However, in cities of the first class and in all cities, villages, and boroughs located within a radius of 15 miles of cities of the first class, "off sale" may be made only until eight o'clock p.m. of any day except Saturday, on which day "off sale" may be made until ten o'clock p.m. No "off sale" shall be made on New Years Day, January 1; Memorial Day, May 30; Independence Day, July 4; Thanksgiving Day; or Christmas Day, December 25; but on the evenings preceding such days, if the sale of liquor is not otherwise prohibited on such evenings, "off sales" may be made until ten o'clock p.m., except that no "off sale" shall be made on December 24 after eight o'clock p.m. It shall be beyond the power of any municipality of this state to authorize or permit the sale of intoxicating liquors when such sale is prohibited by this section, however,

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

any municipality may further limit the hours of sale of intoxicating liquors, provided that such further restricted hours for "on sale" shall apply to both intoxicating liquor and non-intoxicating malt liquors. No "on sale" place of business shall be permitted to have swinging doors or opaque windows. All sales shall be made in full view of the public. No intoxicating liquor shall be sold, or furnished, or *delivered* for any purpose to any person under the age of 21 years or to ~~an~~ *a* habitual drunkard or to any person obviously intoxicated or to any of the persons to whom sale is prohibited by statute or by reason of sale to whom a penalty is provided by statute; *, nor shall any person under 21 years of age receive delivery of such liquor.*

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 340.73, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

340.73 Persons to whom sales are illegal. Subdivision 1. It shall be unlawful for any person, except a licensed pharmacist to sell, give, barter, furnish, *deliver*, or dispose of, in any manner, either directly or indirectly, any spirituous, vinous, malt, or fermented liquors in any quantity, for any purpose, whatever, to any minor person, or to any pupil or student of any school or other educational institution in this state, or to any intoxicated person, ~~or to any person of Indian blood who has not adopted the language, customs, and habits of civilization,~~ or to any public prostitute.

Approved April 14, 1961.

CHAPTER 391—H. F. No. 734

An act relating to aeronautics and public corporations created in connection therewith; and providing for the issuance of bonds and indebtedness with respect to such public corporations; amending Minnesota Statutes 1957, Sections 360.117, Subdivision 1; and 360.119.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 360.117, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

360.117 Metropolitan airports commission; bonds, issuance. Subdivision 1. In anticipation of the receipt by the corporation of payments by cities herein provided for,

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.